
From: Norton, Lawrence H.
To: Jeff Jordan
Cc: CELA
Subject: MUR 7812 - Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension on behalf of Respondent AFP
Date: Saturday, October 24, 2020 2:51:23 PM
Attachments: AFP-Signed Designation of Counsel- MUR 7812,pdf.pdf

Dear Jeff,
 
Attached please find a signed designation of counsel form in MUR 7812 for respondent, AFP.
 
Your letter providing notice of the complaint in MUR 7812 was received by the addressee on
October 22, 2020. In order to allow adequate time to investigate the allegations and prepare an
appropriate response, we request a 30-day extension, until December 7, 2020, to submit a written
response.
 
Please note that while your correspondence identifies AFP Fact Check as a respondent in this matter,
AFP Fact Check is not a legal entity, but rather is a service of AFP.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Sincerely,
 
Larry
 
Lawrence H. Norton
Chair, Political Law Group | Venable LLP  
600 Massachusetts Avenue NW | Washington, DC  20001
Phone: 202.344.4541 | Fax: 202.344.8300 | Mobile: 
LHNorton@Venable.com
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